origin,

October 30, 2024

Honorable Mayor Jeff Jacque and Council Members
c/o Mick Michel, City Administrator

City of Dyersville

340 T Avenue East

Dyersville, IA 52040

RE: Water System Improvements 2019
Contract A Southeast Water Pumping Facility
Project Completion
Project No.: 18134

Dear Mayor Jacque and Council Members:

Boomerang Corp. of Anamosa, lowa, completed construction of the Water System Improvements
2019 Contract A Southeast Water Pumping Facility project in compliance with the drawings and
specifications as of November 7, 2022, and the project is ready for acceptance. The final project
construction cost including previously approved Change Order No. 3 Final is $910,338.30.

Enclosed is Payment No. 6 in the amount of $3,249.00 for additional patching the contractor
performed at the request of the city to take care of damaged pavement (covered under previously
approved Change Order No. 3 Final). Once the city has approved the payment form, please send
one signed copy to Boomerang along with payment, one signed copy is for city records, and please
forward one signed copy to our office.

We recommend that the City of Dyersville approve and accept the Water System Improvements 2019
Contract A Southeast Water Pumping Facility project work. The total retainage amount is $45,516.92,
however the city assessed liquidated damages for the period from December 26, 2020 - February 17,
2021 which is a total of 54 days at $750.00/day for a total of $40,500.00. The total retainage amount
less the liquidated damages amount will make the final retainage amount $5,016.92. Retainage will be
held for 30 days after city acceptance and paid at that time. We will prepare Contract Payment No.
7 Final for the retainage due the contractor at the appropriate time.

Sincerely,
Origin Design Co.

Mo A

Marc D. Ruden, P.E.
Water Resources Team Leader

Copy: Boomerang Corp.
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